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                                              ADDENDUM #1 



The following are the vendor questions with State responses regarding RFP 7657817 Drug Testing 
Program – Adult Correctional Institutions. 

 

Vendor A 

1.  Page 10 Section 2 -  Please clarify this section in greater detail.  The selected vendor will provide and 
install all equipment, provide reagents, assays, calibrators and controls and control materials related to 
the operating the analyzer on a daily basis. 

Answer: The selected vendor will provide a new Analyzer, Calibrators, Controls and all control materials 
that are necessary on operating the Analyzer on a daily basis. As stated in the RFP, Reagents and/or 
assays will be provided by the selected vendor at a cost to the DOC and agreed upon by the approved 
RFP. 

 

2.  THE RFP does not speak about integration specs, API’s or anything else.  Can you provide more 
detail?   

Answer: The RFP does include integration to our current bar-coding and SATS operating system which 
tracks and maintains testing results along with the Analyzer and its operating platform. 

 

3.  Who is the current vendor that State of Rhode Island DOC is currently using for their drug testing? 

Answer: Not relevant to the RFP specifications 

 

4.  What is the current pricing for the drug testing reagents?  

Answer: The RFP states pricing for the specified drug testing reagents based on the vendors ability to 
provide individual vendor pricing. It is not relevant for you to know the current pricing of the existing 
vendor. 

 

5.  Must the assays be FDA cleared, except for ETG? 

Answer: Yes 
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